MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Members of the City Council
From: Rich Olson, City Manager
Date: April 22, 2020

Subj: Consideration — Ratify Essential / Non-Essential Personnel

BACKGROUND:

Under Governor Cooper’s Executive Order 121, cities are required to determine
which part of their workforce is considered essential. The City of Elizabeth City
has developed a Continuity of Operations plan, which allows the City Manager to
classify employees as either essential or non-essential. Based on this plan, the
250 of the City’s 315 employees have been identified as essential. These
essential employees are primarily located within the Police, Fire, Public Utilities,
Electric, Water and Sewer, and Customer Service Departments.

ANALYSIS:

Some provisions in Executive Order 121 are specifically directed toward
governmental functions. As such, essential governmental operations are allowed
to continue. These “essential operations” are defined as “needed to ensure the
continuing operation of the government agencies or to provide for or support the
health, safety, and welfare of the public, and including contractors performing
essential governmental operations.” Furthermore, the Order directs
governmental bodies to determine what services are considered essential
governmental operations for their own jurisdictions Each local government may
decide for itself which of its departments and employees are considered essential
and may remain open. Based on Executive Order 121, the City Council will need
to formally ratify the classification of essential versus non-essential personnel
and departments.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

By motion, ratify the City Manager’s classification of essential versus non-
essential personnel.



